President’s Report (Continued from Page 1) chairman of its finance committee, a position to which he was again elected yesterday. Other members of the corporation elected to the finance committee were Henry M. Ford, Treasurer of the Institute, ex-officio; John W. Macomber, William C. Potter, Gordon S. Bentheim, and Edwin S. Webber.

Mr. Wercroter, who served as an alumnus trustee member of the corporation from 1911 to 1936, was also a temporary member of the executive committee in 1934, has again been elected to membership on the committee. Mr. Wercroter was graduated from the Institute in 1937 and has long been associated with the escapes industry. He has for many years been active in the affairs of the Technology Alumni Association, is a member of the Alumni Council, and has held membership on the Advisory Council of Athletics for more than twenty years.

Old Power Plant to Furnish Heat Beginning early in 1938 the Institute will buy all its power from the Cambridge Electric Light Company. Dr. Compton announced. Under this arrangement the Institute will effect a small saving and at the same time will eliminate the necessity of building a large addition to its power plant to meet the growing demand for power. The present power plant will then be used for heating purposes and as an auxiliary unit for use in supplementing power in periods of unusual demand.

Reporting on the Institute’s financial position, the treasurer’s report showed an increase in the income from endowment funds, the total of which is $34,329,778. The operating budget for 1936-37 was $2,987,378, and gifts totaled $21,425. The bequest of $150,000 from the estate of the late Charles Hayden, a graduate of the Institute and a member of the Alumni Council, is expected to be available during the current academic year.

Six New Members Honored by Election To Agendas Six new members were chosen for appointment to various departments of the organization.

Wildes’ Speech (Continued From Page 1) along the railroad, but a beautiful and changeable country with many pretty lakes.”

President’s Report (Continued from Page 1) chairman of its finance committee, a position to which he was again elected yesterday. Other members of the corporation elected to the finance committee were Henry M. Ford, Treasurer of the Institute, ex-officio; John W. Macomber, William C. Potter, Gordon S. Bentheim, and Edwin S. Webber.

Mr. Wercroter, who served as an alumnus trustee member of the corporation from 1911 to 1936, was also a temporary member of the executive committee in 1934, has again been elected to membership on the committee. Mr. Wercroter was graduated from the Institute in 1937 and has long been associated with the escapes industry. He has for many years been active in the affairs of the Technology Alumni Association, is a member of the Alumni Council, and has held membership on the Advisory Council of Athletics for more than twenty years.

Old Power Plant to Furnish Heat Beginning early in 1938 the Institute will buy all its power from the Cambridge Electric Light Company. Dr. Compton announced. Under this arrangement the Institute will effect a small saving and at the same time will eliminate the necessity of building a large addition to its power plant to meet the growing demand for power. The present power plant will then be used for heating purposes and as an auxiliary unit for use in supplementing power in periods of unusual demand.

Reporting on the Institute’s financial position, the treasurer’s report showed an increase in the income from endowment funds, the total of which is $34,329,778. The operating budget for 1936-37 was $2,987,378, and gifts totaled $21,425. The bequest of $150,000 from the estate of the late Charles Hayden, a graduate of the Institute and a member of the Alumni Council, is expected to be available during the current academic year.

Six New Members Honored by Election To Agendas Six new members were chosen for appointment to various departments of the organization.

Wildes’ Speech (Continued From Page 1) along the railroad, but a beautiful and changeable country with many pretty lakes.”

President’s Report (Continued from Page 1) chairman of its finance committee, a position to which he was again elected yesterday. Other members of the corporation elected to the finance committee were Henry M. Ford, Treasurer of the Institute, ex-officio; John W. Macomber, William C. Potter, Gordon S. Bentheim, and Edwin S. Webber.

Mr. Wercroter, who served as an alumnus trustee member of the corporation from 1911 to 1936, was also a temporary member of the executive committee in 1934, has again been elected to membership on the committee. Mr. Wercroter was graduated from the Institute in 1937 and has long been associated with the escapes industry. He has for many years been active in the affairs of the Technology Alumni Association, is a member of the Alumni Council, and has held membership on the Advisory Council of Athletics for more than twenty years.

Old Power Plant to Furnish Heat Beginning early in 1938 the Institute will buy all its power from the Cambridge Electric Light Company. Dr. Compton announced. Under this arrangement the Institute will effect a small saving and at the same time will eliminate the necessity of building a large addition to its power plant to meet the growing demand for power. The present power plant will then be used for heating purposes and as an auxiliary unit for use in supplementing power in periods of unusual demand.

Reporting on the Institute’s financial position, the treasurer’s report showed an increase in the income from endowment funds, the total of which is $34,329,778. The operating budget for 1936-37 was $2,987,378, and gifts totaled $21,425. The bequest of $150,000 from the estate of the late Charles Hayden, a graduate of the Institute and a member of the Alumni Council, is expected to be available during the current academic year.

Six New Members Honored by Election To Agendas Six new members were chosen for appointment to various departments of the organization.

Wildes’ Speech (Continued From Page 1) along the railroad, but a beautiful and changeable country with many pretty lakes.”

President’s Report (Continued from Page 1) chairman of its finance committee, a position to which he was again elected yesterday. Other members of the corporation elected to the finance committee were Henry M. Ford, Treasurer of the Institute, ex-officio; John W. Macomber, William C. Potter, Gordon S. Bentheim, and Edwin S. Webber.

Mr. Wercroter, who served as an alumnus trustee member of the corporation from 1911 to 1936, was also a temporary member of the executive committee in 1934, has again been elected to membership on the committee. Mr. Wercroter was graduated from the Institute in 1937 and has long been associated with the escapes industry. He has for many years been active in the affairs of the Technology Alumni Association, is a member of the Alumni Council, and has held membership on the Advisory Council of Athletics for more than twenty years.

Old Power Plant to Furnish Heat Beginning early in 1938 the Institute will buy all its power from the Cambridge Electric Light Company. Dr. Compton announced. Under this arrangement the Institute will effect a small saving and at the same time will eliminate the necessity of building a large addition to its power plant to meet the growing demand for power. The present power plant will then be used for heating purposes and as an auxiliary unit for use in supplementing power in periods of unusual demand.

Reporting on the Institute’s financial position, the treasurer’s report showed an increase in the income from endowment funds, the total of which is $34,329,778. The operating budget for 1936-37 was $2,987,378, and gifts totaled $21,425. The bequest of $150,000 from the estate of the late Charles Hayden, a graduate of the Institute and a member of the Alumni Council, is expected to be available during the current academic year.

Six New Members Honored by Election To Agendas Six new members were chosen for appointment to various departments of the organization.

Wildes’ Speech (Continued From Page 1) along the railroad, but a beautiful and changeable country with many pretty lakes.”

President’s Report (Continued from Page 1) chairman of its finance committee, a position to which he was again elected yesterday. Other members of the corporation elected to the finance committee were Henry M. Ford, Treasurer of the Institute, ex-officio; John W. Macomber, William C. Potter, Gordon S. Bentheim, and Edwin S. Webber.

Mr. Wercroter, who served as an alumnus trustee member of the corporation from 1911 to 1936, was also a temporary member of the executive committee in 1934, has again been elected to membership on the committee. Mr. Wercroter was graduated from the Institute in 1937 and has long been associated with the escapes industry. He has for many years been active in the affairs of the Technology Alumni Association, is a member of the Alumni Council, and has held membership on the Advisory Council of Athletics for more than twenty years.

Old Power Plant to Furnish Heat Beginning early in 1938 the Institute will buy all its power from the Cambridge Electric Light Company. Dr. Compton announced. Under this arrangement the Institute will effect a small saving and at the same time will eliminate the necessity of building a large addition to its power plant to meet the growing demand for power. The present power plant will then be used for heating purposes and as an auxiliary unit for use in supplementing power in periods of unusual demand.

Reporting on the Institute’s financial position, the treasurer’s report showed an increase in the income from endowment funds, the total of which is $34,329,778. The operating budget for 1936-37 was $2,987,378, and gifts totaled $21,425. The bequest of $150,000 from the estate of the late Charles Hayden, a graduate of the Institute and a member of the Alumni Council, is expected to be available during the current academic year.

Six New Members Honored by Election To Agendas Six new members were chosen for appointment to various departments of the organization.